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Jacqueline Vizcarrondo

From: Joe from CEB >
Sent: Monday, April 5, 2021 10:07 AM
To: Nichelle Holmes
Subject: Re: Re: Hi 😀 Have a look around! Let us know if you have any questions.

 

Thank you! I wil make sure you're on the list! Have a great day and stay safe!
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On Mon, Apr 5, 2021 at 10:01 AM, > wrote:  
Done 

On Mon, Apr 5, 2021 at 09:45 AM, "Joe III"  wrote:  
Hi Nichelle, I don't see you having an account with us. Please register your account at 
https://research.ceb.com and let me know so I can make sure your email gets added to the list. 
On Mon, Apr 5, 2021 at 09:43 AM, "Joe III" > wrote:  
I'll check with my Customer Service team and request you be addedto their notification list.  
On Mon, Apr 5, 2021 at 09:42 AM, "Nichelle Holmes" wrote:  
Awesome! Thank you. Are you able to put me on a list to be notified when it is released? 

Sent from my iPhone 

 

On Apr 5, 2021, at 9:30 AM, Joe from CEB wrote: 

  

Hi, this is Joe with CEB Tech Support, I have found the answers to your questions. The Racial Justice Act 
will be covered in the new edition - in CH 29 specifically. The price for the new title will be 385 once 
released.  

Have a great day and stay safe! 

Reply in our Messenger  
You may need to sign in to CEB again. 

You can also reply directly to this email. 

https://ceb-a44558e338f8.intercom-mail.com/avatars/3406746/square_128/saints-
1571329570.jpg?1571329570 Joe from CEB  
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On Fri, Apr 2, 2021 at 02:36 PM, "Joe III" < > wrote:  

Unfortunately I do not have pricing, but I will ask my Customer Service team and include it in the email if it 
is available. 

On Fri, Apr 2, 2021 at 02:08 PM, > wrote:  

email would be best. thank you 

How much will the 2021 version cost? 

On Fri, Apr 2, 2021 at 02:08 PM, "Joe III" > wrote:  

Unfortunately not, but I would assume so as this is quite an important book in our eyes. I will check with my 
content team to see if there is any additional info on the update we can provide you. Would you like to be 
notified by chat, or email? 

On Fri, Apr 2, 2021 at 02:04 PM,  wrote:  

Do you know if it will contain any information about the Racial Justice Act recently passed into law in CA? 

On Fri, Apr 2, 2021 at 02:03 PM, "Joe III" > wrote:  

Hi, this is Joe with CEB Tech Support. The 2021 version has not yet been published. It is expected to be 
released at the end of May. 

On Fri, Apr 2, 2021 at 02:03 PM, "Operator" > wrote:  

CEB typically replies in under 5m. 

Give the team a way to reach you: 

On Fri, Apr 2, 2021 at 02:03 PM,  wrote:  

Is there a 2021 version? 

On Fri, Apr 2, 2021 at 02:02 PM, "CEB"  wrote:  

Hi https://ceb-a44558e338f8.intercom-mail.com/images/emojis/v2/72x72/1f600.png Have a look around! 
Let us know if you have any questions. 

 




